WASILLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMORANDUM CM No. 99-22

SUBJECT: Iditapark Master Plan Contract Award

sy,

REQUESTED BY: Public Works
PREPARED BY: Public Works DATE: April 27,1999

FOR AGENDA OF: May 10, 1999
SUMMARY:

On April 26, 1999, a committee of three met to select a consultant to prepare a Master
Park Plan for Iditapark. There were three firms submitting proposals and the committee
selected Group Three Design for this work. After selection a fixed fee of $18,000 was
negotiated for this plan.

This project will prepare a new Master Park Plan for Iditapark using previous information
on file and the Parks Commission’s recommendations. It is anticipated that this work will
be completed by the end of July.

FISCAL IMPACT: _ No _x Yes, amount requested: $18,000 Fund: 02.486.4002
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Council approve the selection of Group Three Design for the development of a Park
Master Plan for Iditapark.
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